Q
oxXy OXY USA INC.
) Box 50250, Midland, TX 79710

September 4, 1992

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
0il Conservation Division, Hobbs District

P.O0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Attn: Evelyn Downs

Re: State P Com #1
Unit F, Sec 32, T-22-S, R-38-E, Lea County, NM
Tubb 0il and Gas Pool

Ms. Downs:

Enclosed, please find Forms C-102 and C-104 with the appropriate
copies for the referenced well. These forms are submitted in
response to Jerry Sexton’s letter dated August 17, 1992 which
stated that the subject well should be reclassified from an oil
well to a gas well in the Tubb 0il and Gas Pool based on the last

gas/oil ratio test. This well is no longer capable of flowing
liquids.

If you require additional information, please contact this office
at (915) 685-5821. Thank you for your consideration in this
matter.

Sincerely,

, USA, Inc. .
Dey

Robert P. Ellijott
Operations Engineer
Enclosures

CC: David Stewart

RPE
Well file

An Occidental Oil and Gas company



